From: Benton Best

To: "dstyborski@tbhra.org"

Subject: Use of Force & Hazard Mitigation Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 11:52:21 AM

Attachments: 2016.10.03 - Local Planning Team Meeting Invite AGENCY.pdf

2016.10.11 - Local Planninag Team (LPT) Meeting Schedule.pdf

Dan,
Good job reading proclamations today!

I wanted to ask you if it would be possible to share the County's new Use of Force Policy
with me? I'd like to ensure that our 911 dispatchers see it. Do you know if that includes local
municipal police departments as well or does it just include County-led law enforcement
agencies (e.g., Sheriff's Office, Probation, etc.)?

Also, I've attached information about the Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Update that we're
doing. We would like for you to consider being a member of the Local Planning Team (LPT)
for the update of the plan. Either way, we will add you to the email distribution list for
notifications of upcoming meetings so please feel free to attend as you would like.

Thank you,

-Benton

Benton Best, Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC)
KC3GFK

Tioga County Emergency Services

99 William Farrell Drive

Wellsboro, PA 16901-9500

C: 570-505-2151

0O: 570-724-9110

bbest@tiogacountypa.us
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October 3, 2016

SUBJECT: 2016-17 Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Update
Dear Mitigation Partner,

The Tioga County Commissioners have been tasked to complete an update to the current Tioga County Hazard
Mitigation Plan (HMP). The current plan was adopted by the Commissioners in 2011. The HMP is used to support
requests for Public Assistance (PA) and Individual Assistance (1A) after a federally-declared disasters. Without a
FEMA-approved plan, Tioga County would be ineligible for assistance.

The County Commissioners have secured a grant to complete the mitigation plan update and have hired a consulting
firm (MCM Consulting Group, Inc.) to develop it. We are currently assembling a Local Planning Team (LPT) to help
drive the update of the HMP and are asking for your participation. This group will focus on identifying all of the
ideas for mitigation projects (i.e., roadways/waterways that need to be fixed, bridges that need to be repaired, etc.)
that exist in Tioga County.

LPT members will be asked to participate in meetings and complete survey worksheets over the next 10 months in
order to obtain the best quality data and ensure that all of your critical mitigation project ideas are listed in the plan.
Participation is the key!

Please join us for the first meeting which will be held at the Tokishi Building (124 Nypum Drive, Wellsboro, PA
16901) on Thursday, October 20" starting at 6:00pm.

We’ve also included a tentative schedule of additional meetings needed in order to successfully participate in the
HMP update process. We look forward to working with all of you during this process and hope to make it a value-
added effort for all.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Michael T. Rearick, Senior Consultant with MCM Consulting
Group, Inc. at 814-229-8063 as they will be the consulting agency completing the mitigation plan update.

Sincerely,

MJ% West™

Benton Best, Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC)






Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Meeting Schedule

DAY OF TYPE OF TOPIC
DATE WEEK TIME LOCATION MEETING
10/2016 | Thursday | 6:00PM-9:00PM Tokishi LPT* Capability
Building Assessments
111716 | Thursday | 6:00PM-9:00pp | Mansfield Fire | pr Hazard
Station Identification
01/05/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-9:00PM | C2Ines TwWp LPT* Risk
Building Assessment
02/02/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-7:00PM | 11092 County LPT* Mitigation
Fairgrounds Strategies
i o Tioga County PUBLIC Risk
02/02/17 Thursday | 7:00PM-9:00PM Fairgrounds | MEETING | Assessment
02/28/17 | Tuesday | 6:00PM-:00pm | LAwrenceville | pr Mitigation
Fire Station Strategies
02/28/17- | Tuesday to Time Slots By TBD Municipality | Individual
03/03/17 Friday Appointment One-on-Ones Projects
06/01/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-7:00PM | '10daCounty LPT* Draft Plan
Fairgrounds Approval
) o Tioga County PUBLIC Draft Plan
06/01/17 Thursday | 7:00PM-9:00PM Fairgrounds | MEETING Review
06/01/17 to
06/30/17 - PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD -
07/01/16 PLAN SUBMITTED TO PEMA/FEMA
10/01/17 to Local Mun|C|paI|t|§as Adopt Plan
10/31/17 (and send copy of FEMA adoption letter to Tioga County)
END OF PLAN UPDATE
ONGOING Tioga County “Hazard Mitigation Team” forms to work on implementation

*LPT=Local Planning Team

**Tokishi Building — 124 Nypum Drive, Wellsboro, PA 16901

Mansfield Fire Station — 381 S. Main Street, Mansfield, PA 16933

Gaines Township Building — 1715 State Route 6, Gaines, PA 16921
Lawrenceville Fire Station — 9 Mechanic Street, Lawrenceville, PA 16929
Tioga County Fairgrounds — 2258 Charleston Road, Wellsboro, PA 16901

10/11/16







From: Benton Best

To: "Daniel Dorman"; "Jo Ann Daly"; "Glenn Dunn"; "Marshall, Tim"; "mcicora@co.chemung.ny.us"
Subject: Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 2:11:35 PM

Attachments: 2016.10.03 - Local Planning Team Meeting Invite AGENCY.pdf

2016.10.12 - Local Plannina Team (LPT) Meeting Schedule.pdf

Dear Emergency Managers,

It istime again for Tioga County, PA to update our Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) (the
current plan was adopted by the Commissioners in 2011). We've secured a grant to complete
the mitigation plan update and have hired a consulting firm (MCM Consulting Group, Inc.) to
develop it. We are currently assembling a Local Planning Team (LPT) to help drive the
update of the HMP and checking your interest/availability in being part of the process.
Obvioudly the LPT will focus on identifying threat/hazards/vulnerabilities as well as all of the
ideas for mitigation projects (i.e., roadways/waterways that need to be fixed, bridges that
need to be repaired, etc.) that exist in Tioga County.

LPT members will be asked to participate in meetings and complete survey worksheets over
the next 10 months in order to obtain the best quality data and ensure that al of the critical
mitigation project ideas are listed in the plan.

If you would like to, please join us for the first meeting which will be held at the Tokishi
Building (124 Nypum Drive, Wellsboro, PA 16901) on Thursday, October 20t starti ng at

We've dso included a tentative schedule of additional meeti ngs needed in order to
successfully participate in the HMP update process. We look forward to working with al of
you during this process and hope to make it a value-added effort for all.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Michael T. Rearick, Senior Consultant
with MCM Consulting Group, Inc. at 814-229-8063 as they will be the consulting agency
completing the mitigation plan update.

Thanks very much!

-Benton

Benton Best, Emergency Management Coordinator (EM C)
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

Gaines Township Building — 1517 State Route 6, Gaines, PA 16921
Lawrenceville Fire Station — 9 Mechanic Street, Lawrenceville, PA 16929
Tioga County Fairgrounds — 2258 Charleston Road, Wellsboro, PA 16901

10/12/16







From: Benton Best

To: "Anthony.Fletcher@shell.com"

Subject: Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 2:12:14 PM

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







From: Emily Kreider

To: Brookfield Township (brooktwp@verizon.net); Charleston Township (chtownship@epix.net); Chatham Township
(chatham+@epix.net) ; Clymer Township (clymertwp@verizon.net); covingtontownship@amail.com; Deerfield
Township (deerfieldtownshiptiogacounty@yahoo.com); Duncan Township (duncantwp@frontiernet.net);
Earmington Township (farmingtontwp@epix.net); Gaines Townshi ainestwp@verizon.net) ; Hamilton
Township (hamiltontwp@frontiernet.com); Jackson Township (jacktwp@npacc.net); Lawrence Township
(twp@epix.net); Liberty Township (libertytownship@epix.net); Morris Township (morristwp@epix.net) ; Nelson
Township (nelsontp@epix.net); Osceola Twp (osceolatwi ahoo.com); Putnam Twp
(putnamtownship2012@gmail.com) ; Richmond Township (richmondtw ahoo.com); Roseville Borough
(rosevillel@npacc.net); Rutland Township (rutland@npacc.net); Shippen Township (shippen@epix.net); Sullivan
Township (sullvtwp@npacc.net); Tioga Borough (tiogapa@hotmail.com); Tioga Township
(tiogatwp@amail.com) ; Ward Township (wardtownship@frontiernet.net); Wellsboro Borough
(borowell@epix.net) ; Westfield Township (westfieldtwp@aol.com)

Cc: Benton Best (bbest@tiogacountypa.us)

Subject: Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 1:35:18 PM

Attachments: 2016.10.03 - Local Planning Team Meeting Invite MUNICIPALITY.pdf

2016.10.11 - Expectations One-Pager for Elected Officials.pdf

Dear Townships and Boroughs,

Please see the attached documentation regarding the upcoming Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. The
first local planning team meeting will be held at the Tokishi buildling on October 20, 2016 at
6:00pm.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

bnily T, Kreior

Tioga County Emergency Services
EMA Planner

99 William Farrell Dr

Wellsboro, Pa 16901

Phone: (570) 724-9110

Fax: (570) 724-6819
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October 3, 2016

SUBJECT: 2016-17 Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Update
Dear Municipality,

The time is upon us again to update our Countywide Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP). In case you haven’t been a part
of this effort in the past or haven’t been able to attend one of my overviews of the plan, it is essentially a Hazard
Vulnerability Assessment (HVA) — which identifies all the potential threats and hazards we might face — followed by
a mitigation strategy, or how we can prevent those things from happening or affecting us as much as they would right
now.

The effort to update this plan will be extensive and will require input from each municipality. The federal
government requires all municipalities to have an up-to-date HMP. If you do not participate in the County’s
HMP, the federal government will not allow you to sign off on the County’s plan as your own, and you will be
required to generate your own HMP. Just to provide a scope to that requirement, our plan costs $45,000 and is
being partially funded through a competitive grant. We would like to prevent anyone from being excluded from the
County’s plan if possible. Your attendance is paramount to that effort.

Additionally, this effort will be a valuable opportunity for all municipalities to list any water, roadway, or other
infrastructure upgrades that need to occur in your municipality, so that they can be prioritized for funding if there
ever was a federal disaster declaration in your area.

Therefore, we ask that all municipalities please send a representative to our first Local Planning Team (LPT) meeting
(of which each municipality should be a member) and all future meetings. The first meeting will be held at the
Tokishi Building (124 Nypum Drive, Wellsboro, PA 16901) on Thursday, October 20% starting at 6:00pm.

We’ve also included a tentative schedule of additional meetings, as well as a list of basic responsibilities each
municipality will need to fulfill in order to successfully participate in the HMP update process. We look forward to
working with all of you during this process and hope to make it a value-added effort for all.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Michael T. Rearick, Senior Consultant with MCM Consulting

Group, Inc. at 814-229-8063 as they will the consulting agency completing the mitigation plan update.

Sincerely,

mj,"%. e st~

Benton Best, Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC)






2017 Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Update

How does It affect you?

e What is the Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP)?
The HMP is a Hazard-Vulnerability Assessment (HVA) of the County which identifies 1) the
Threats and Hazards Tioga County faces, as well as 2) specific infrastructure and mitigation
projects which could potentially lessen the impact of those threats/hazards.

Finally, the HMP is used to support requests for Public Assistance (PA) and Individual
Assistance (1A) (i.e., reimbursement funding) after a federally-declared disaster. Without an
up-to-date FEMA-approved HMP, a County or municipality will not be eligible for funding.

e Why does it need to be updated?
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requires that the HMP be updated
every five years. The Tioga County HMP expires on November 13, 2017.

e Who is required to participate?
Each County and Municipality is required under the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000
to have a current and adopted hazard mitigation plan. FEMA allows municipalities to adopt
the County’s HMP, but only if the municipality has participated in the creation of the

County’s Plan.

Therefore, we ask that ALL municipalities in Tioga County send representatives to the HMP
meetings (schedule on reverse) to provide feedback and input into the update of the HMP.

e How do I participate?
Municipalities will be requested to participate in meetings and to complete surveys and
worksheets over the next 10 months. With municipal participation, the updated plan will be
available for the municipalities to adopt as the municipal hazard mitigation plan.

One-on-One Meetings: In late February/early March of 2017, MCM Consulting and the
Tioga County Department of Emergency Services would like to meet with each municipality
individually to discuss projects you would like to include in the HMP. We will try to
combine this with other meetings so as to make it efficient for everyone.

Website: Follow all of the most current happenings of the plan update here as well as review
the previous draft and submit any comments/suggestions via an online format
www.tiogacountypa.us > Departments > Emergency Services > Hazard Mitigation Plan

¢ Who should attend these meetings?
Elected Officials and Local Emergency Management Coordinators (LEMCs) should attend as
many of these meetings as possible. Roadmasters should also attend the one-on-one
meetings.

10/11/16
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Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) Meeting Schedule

DAY OF TYPE OF TOPIC
DATE WEEK TIME LOCATION MEETING
10/20/16 | Thursday | 6:00PM-9:00PM | 1 OKish Lpx | Capability
Building Assessments
111716 | Thursday | 6:00PM-9:00pp | Mansfield Fire | pp Hazard
Station Identification
01/05/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-0:00PM | C2Ines TwWp LPT* Risk
Building Assessment
02/02/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-7:00PM | 11092 County LPT* Mitigation
Fairgrounds Strategies
i o Tioga County PUBLIC Risk
02/02/17 Thursday | 7:00PM-9:00PM Fairgrounds MEETING | Assessment
02/28/17 | Tuesday | 6:00PM-9:00pM | L2wrenceville LPT* Mitigation
Fire Station Strategies
02/28/17- | Tuesday to Time Slots By TBD Municipality | Individual
03/03/17 Friday Appointment One-on-Ones Projects
06/01/17 | Thursday | 6:00PM-7:00PM | 11092 County LPT* Draft Plan
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

To: "Verrico, Mark A"

Subject: 2017 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:34:12 AM

Attachments: 2016.10.11 - Local Planning Team (LPT) Meeting Schedule.pdf

Dear Mitigation Partner,

The Tioga County Commissioners have been tasked to complete an update to the current
Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP). The current plan was adopted by the
Commissionersin 2011. The HMP is used to support requests for Public Assistance (PA) and
Individual Assistance (IA) after a federally-declared disasters. Without a FEMA -approved
plan, Tioga County would be ineligible for assistance.

The County Commissioners have secured a grant to complete the mitigation plan update and
have hired a consulting firm (MCM Consulting Group, Inc.) to develop it. We are currently
assembling a Local Planning Team (LPT) to help drive the update of the HMP and are asking
for your participation. This group will focus on identifying all of the ideas for mitigation
projects (i.e., roadways/waterways that need to be fixed, bridges that need to be repaired,
etc.) that exist in Tioga County.

LPT members will be asked to participate in meetings and complete survey worksheets over
the next 10 months in order to obtain the best quality data and ensure that al of your critical
mitigation project ideas are listed in the plan. Participation is the key!

Please join us for the first meeting which will be held at the Tokishi Building (124 Nypum
Drive, Wellsboro, PA 16901) on Thursday, October 20t starting at 6:00pm.

We've aso included a tentative schedule of additional meeti ngs needed in order to
successfully participate in the HMP update process. We look forward to working with all of
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

0: 570-724-9110

bbest@tiogacountypa.us


mailto:mverrico@pa.gov
mailto:bbest@tiogacountypa.us

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

To: "Tom. Andrew C"; "mparsell@susquehannahealth.org"
Subject: Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 2:02:41 PM

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

The County Commissioners have secured a grant to compl ete the mitigation plan update and
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
the next 10 months in order to obtain the best quality data and ensure that all of your critical
mitigation project ideas are listed in the plan. Participation is the key!

Please join us for the first meeting which will be held at the Tokishi Building (124 Nypum
Drive, Wellsboro, PA 16901) on Thursday, October 20t starti ng at 6:00pm.

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


mailto:atom@susquehannahealth.org
mailto:mparsell@susquehannahealth.org
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
To: Erica Tomlinson

Subject: 2017 Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 1:38:01 PM
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


mailto:etomlinson@tiogacountypa.us
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

To: "TiogaExt@psu.edu”

Cc: "jcwl7@psu.edu”

Subject: Tioga County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:32:21 AM

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


mailto:TiogaExt@psu.edu
mailto:jcw17@psu.edu
mailto:bbest@tiogacountypa.us
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